REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (NNH07184001R), A HISTORY OF NASA'S International Cassini – Huygens.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS (Amendment 1)

DATED:  April 18, 2007
1.Is it within the rules to briefly interview Cassini personnel while I am preparing the proposal?

Answer: No.

2. Subfactor B: Research Plan States:

*A detailed research plan including what published materials

would likely be used, what archival research collections would be used, and who are the key living and deceased participants.  This research plan shall also explain what government agencies, private companies, and other organizations likely would be contacted and where the proposer plans to spend most of his or her time during the course of this research project. In addition, the proposer shall include a list of potential oral history interviewees.

Is it allowable for me to use NASA Headquarter's Historical Reference Collection to study Cassini-Huygens data during the time I am developing the proposal?  

Answer: Yes. The collection is open to public. 

3.Can I get feedback on past, unsuccessful proposals that I submitted to the History Division?

Answer: In accordance with Federal Acquisition Regulation 15.505(a)(1), the time to request feedback must be received within three(3) days after receipt of selection notice. 
4. Regarding the Cassini RFP, would you be one of the evaluators on my PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE?  Are you allowed to do that? 

Answer: Yes to both questions. 

